

Sony Electronics Company
Russian Federation, 123103, Moscow,
Karamyshevsky proezd, 6
Attention: General Director Takakiyo Fujita

From
Vladimir Vitalievich Miroshnichenko
Russian Federation, 140003, Moscow region,
Lyubertsy, str. 3d Pochtovoe Otdelenie, 84, kv. 28
Vitaly Evgenievich Pilkin
Russian Federation, 127081, Moscow,
Yasny proezd, 14, building 1, kv.8

Mr. Fujita,

We, Vladimir Miroshnichenko and Vitaly Pilkin (hereinafter called as 'applicants'), repeatedly submitted to Sony Corporation, Sony Interactive Entertainment and Sony Electronics (Sony Group companies) arguments and proofs evidencing multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and law firm Hogan Lovells.

Nevertheless, Sony Group companies have not initiated bona fide corporate investigation of said crimes, did not punish or replace employees of Sony Group companies liable in commission of said crimes and did not alert Justice Department (DOJ) about said crimes. Sony Group companies concealed from DOJ said crimes. Sony Group companies involved in commission of said crimes a large number of employees of Sony Group companies.

As a result in violation of 15 U.S.C. §78dd-1 (f)(2)(B), 18 U.S.C. §2, 18 U.S.C. §371, 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. §1962(d) Sony Group companies together with Hogan Lovells conspired to conceal and knowingly and willfully concealed from DOJ federal offenses committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells and by doing that Sony Group companies knowingly aided commission of said federal offenses.

Applicants repeatedly appealed to Sony Group companies and to you as CEO of Sony Electronics with proposal to settle the dispute arisen between applicants, from one side, and Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells, from another side. Said appeals remained unanswered.

The applicants' legal representative high ranking law firm Intellect-S appealed to Sony Corporation and to you as CEO of Sony Electronics with proposal to settle said dispute through negotiations. This appeal remained also unanswered.

Sony Group companies had opportunity to punish and replace employees of Sony Group companies liable in commission of said crimes and even to try to settle the dispute with applicants through negotiations or otherwise to refute applicants' arguments and proofs evidencing multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells.

Since nothing similar happened, therefore Sony Group companies' ignorance of applicants' appeals and proposals as well as inaction towards employees of Sony Group companies liable in commission of said crimes evidence Sony Group companies have no arguments refuting applicants' proofs evidencing multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells as well as Sony Group companies concealed said crimes.

Sony Group companies' ignorance and inaction forced applicants to submit before DOJ new well-founded reports on crime as well as to inform the US business community and participants of the US justice system about multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells.

The longer Sony Group companies delay the resolution of the problem, the more Sony Group companies aggravate the situation and thereby put at risk the reputation of Sony Group companies.

The longer Sony Group companies are idle, the more persons, entities, organizations and government officials around the world will learn the truth about crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells, the details of which are disclosed in draft of the complaint (enclosed) and are also available on the website www.justicewanted.org

By concealing said crimes Sony Group does not consider the following simple things: (1) since too many people were involved in commission of said crimes with different interest to the results of said crimes, (2) Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells did not resolve the dispute with applicants, (3) applicants spread and will continue to spread the truth about said crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells exactly as long as it takes for the triumph of truth and justice. Hence, it is absolutely impossible to prevent a fair criminal investigation of crimes disclosed in draft of the complaint and therefore sooner or later the justice will prevail.

It's quite obvious it will be better for Sony Group companies to tell the truth, to punish and replace those employees of Sony Group companies who are responsible in commission of said crimes, to alert finally DOJ about said crimes and thus to save the reputation of Sony Group companies.

Since Sony Group companies are not able to refute applicants' evidence disclosed in draft of the complaint, then, it's better for Sony Group companies to start finally to act in accordance with the law until the moment when Sony Group companies cannot already to save their reputation.

Please take into consideration that applicants have also appealed with similar information to management and partners of Hogan Lovells.

Applicants' contact information:

Vitaly Pilkin: mail address - Yasny proezd, dom 14, korpus 1, kvartira 8, Moscow, 127081, Russian Federation, phone - +79852225545, e-mail: vitalypilkin@gmail.com

Vladimir Miroshnichenko: mail address - ulitsa 3 pochtovoe otdelenie dom 84, kvartira 28, gorod Lyubertsy, Moscow Region, 140003, Russian Federation, e-mail: vladimir8428@gmail.com

Vladimir Miroshnichenko

Vitaly Pilkin

September 5, 2017

Attachment: draft of the complaint

Втр, 5 Сен 2017 13:08

Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Takakiyo Fujita



От: Пилкин Виталий Евгеньевич <pilkin@mail.ru>

Кому: info <info@sony.ru>, companyinfo.de <companyinfo.de@eu.sony.com>, ir.sony <ir.sony@am.sony.com>, companyinfo.uk <companyinfo.uk@eu.sony.com>, privacy.au <privacy.au@ap.sony.com>

Mr. Fujita,

We, Vladimir Miroshnichenko and Vitaly Pilkin (hereinafter called as 'applicants'), repeatedly submitted to Sony Corporation, Sony Interactive Entertainment and Sony Electronics (Sony Group companies) arguments and proofs evidencing multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and law firm Hogan Lovells.

Nevertheless, Sony Group companies have not initiated bona fide corporate investigation of said crimes, did not punish or replace employees of Sony Group companies liable in commission of said crimes and did not alert Justice Department (DOJ) about said crimes. Sony Group companies concealed from DOJ said crimes. Sony Group companies involved in commission of said crimes a large number of employees of Sony Group companies.

As a result in violation of 15 U.S.C. §78dd-1 (f)(2)(B), 18 U.S.C. §2, 18 U.S.C. §371, 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. §1962(d) Sony Group companies together with Hogan Lovells conspired to conceal and knowingly and willfully concealed from DOJ federal offenses committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells and by doing that Sony Group companies knowingly aided commission of said federal offenses.

Applicants repeatedly appealed to Sony Group companies and to you as CEO of Sony Electronics with proposal to settle the dispute arisen between applicants, from one side, and Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells, from another side. Said appeals remained unanswered.

The applicants' legal representative high ranking law firm Intellect-S appealed to Sony Corporation and to you as CEO of Sony Electronics with proposal to settle said dispute through negotiations. This appeal remained also unanswered.

Sony Group companies had opportunity to punish and replace employees of Sony Group companies liable in commission of said crimes and even to try to settle the dispute with applicants through negotiations or otherwise to refute applicants' arguments and proofs evidencing multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells.

Since nothing similar happened, therefore Sony Group companies' ignorance of applicants' appeals and proposals as well as inaction towards employees of Sony Group companies liable in commission of said crimes evidence Sony Group companies have no arguments refuting applicants' proofs evidencing multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells as well as Sony Group companies concealed said crimes.

Sony Group companies' ignorance and inaction forced applicants to submit before DOJ new well-founded reports on crime as well as to inform the US business community and participants of the US justice system about multiple crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells.

The longer Sony Group companies delay the resolution of the problem, the more Sony Group companies aggravate the situation and thereby put at risk the reputation of Sony Group companies.

The longer Sony Group companies are idle, the more persons, entities, organizations and government officials around the world will learn the truth about crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells, the details of which are disclosed in draft of the complaint (enclosed) and are also available on the website www.justicewanted.org

By concealing said crimes Sony Group does not consider the following simple things: (1) since too many people were involved in commission of said crimes with different interest to the results of said crimes, (2) Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells did not resolve the dispute with applicants, (3) applicants spread and will continue to spread the truth about said crimes committed by Sony Group companies and Hogan Lovells exactly as long as it takes for the triumph of truth and justice. Hence, it is absolutely impossible to prevent a fair criminal investigation of crimes disclosed in draft of the complaint and therefore sooner or later the justice will prevail. It's quite obvious it will be better for Sony Group companies to tell the truth, to punish and replace those employees of Sony Group companies who are responsible in commission of said crimes, to alert finally DOJ about said crimes and thus to save the reputation of Sony Group companies.

Since Sony Group companies are not able to refute applicants' evidence disclosed in draft of the complaint, then, it's better for Sony Group companies to start finally to act in accordance with the law until the moment when Sony Group companies cannot already to save their reputation.

Please take into consideration that applicants have also appealed with similar information to management and partners and lawyers of Hogan Lovells.

Please find enclosed draft of the complaint and the present appeal signed by applicants.

Vladimir Miroshnichenko

Vitaly Pilkin

-
- APPEAL TO CEO OF SONY ELECTRONICS TAKAKIYO FUJITA.pdf
 - DRAFT OF THE COMPLAINT.pdf

05.09.2017

Mail.Ru Письмо от escsfyupload@eu.sony.com

Втр, 5 Сен 2017 13:17

Read: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Takakiyo Fujita



От: "Upload, Escsfy" <escsfyupload@eu.sony.com>

Кому: Пилкин Виталий Евгеньевич <pilkin@mail.ru>

***** The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited without the express permission of the sender. The views expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Sony or Sony affiliated companies. Sony email is for business use only. This email and any response may be monitored by Sony to be in compliance with Sony's global policies and standards

•

06.09.2017

Mail.Ru Письмо от privacy.SANZ@sony.com

Срд, 6 Сен 2017 2:28

Read: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Takakiyo Fujita



От: "Homepage, Privacy (AP - Australia)" <privacy.SANZ@sony.com>

Кому: Пилкин Виталий Евгеньевич <pilkin@mail.ru>

Your message

To: Homepage, Privacy (AP - Australia)

Subject: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Takakiyo Fujita

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 8:08:04 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

was read on Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:27:02 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

06.09.2017

Mail.Ru Письмо от privacy.SANZ@sony.com

Срд, 6 Сен 2017 2:30

Read: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Mr.Fujita



От: "Homepage, Privacy (AP - Australia)" <privacy.SANZ@sony.com>

Кому: Пилкин Виталий Евгеньевич <pilkin@mail.ru>

Your message

To: Homepage, Privacy (AP - Australia)

Subject: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Mr.Fujita

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 7:59:28 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

was read on Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:28:52 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

06.09.2017

Mail.Ru Письмо от SilverCRM.upload@sony.ru

Втр, 5 Сен 2017 10:16

Не прочтено: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Takakiyo Fujita



От: RUSilverCRMMail <SilverCRM.upload@sony.ru>

Кому: Пилкин Виталий Евгеньевич <pilkin@mail.ru>

Сообщение

Кому: RUSilverCRMMail

Тема: Appeal to CEO of Sony Electronics Takakiyo Fujita

Отправлено: 5 сентября 2017 г. 13:08:04 (UTC+04:00) Москва, Санкт-Петербург, Волгоград

было удалено без чтения в 5 сентября 2017 г. 13:11:42 (UTC+04:00) Москва, Санкт-Петербург, Волгоград.

ФГУП <Почта России>
131000, Москва, Варшавское ш., д. 37
Г. Москва, ул. Дежнева, д. 34
Т.8-495-477-04-33
Касса № 127081.02
КАССОВЫЙ ЧЕК

ПРИХОД

Сайт ОФД: <https://ofd.ru/>
Название ОФД: OFD.RU
КВИТАНЦИЯ
Прием: РПО внутреннее
Письмо Заказное
От кого: ПИЛКИН ВИТАЛИИ ЕВГЕНЬЕВИЧ
РПО № 12708114032782
Способ пересылки: Наземный
Вес: 0,012 кг
Тариф за пересылку:
01 1.000 * 0.00 = 0.00
Кому: СОНИ ЭЛЕКТРОНИКС
Куда:
КАРАМЫШЕВСКИЙ ПРОЕЗД, Д. 6, МОСКВА Г., РЕГИОН
МОСКВА Г., 123103
Наклеивание марок на письменную корреспонденцию
01 1.000 * 9.50 = 9.50
НАС 18% = 1.45
МАРКА 2256 Российские кремли, Вологодский кремль
01 1.000 * 41.00 = 41.00
Телефон ФГУП <Почта России>:
8-800-2005-888

e.mail Почты России:
client@russianpost.ru
сайт Почты России: www.pochta.ru
Срок предъявления претензий 6 месяцев

ИТОГ = 50.50

Сумма НДС 18% = 1.45
Сумма без НДС = 41.00
НАЛИЧНЫМИ = 50.50
СНО: ОСН

Пользователь: ФГУП "Почта России"
Адрес: 127081, г Москва, проезд Дежнева, д 34 стр 2
Кассир:

Оператор связи 1 класса (ОПС) Амирова У. Г.
3Н ККТ: 00106304377710
Смена № 00103
Чек № 00064
Дата Время 06.09.17 15:54
ИНН: 7724261610
РН ККТ: 0000430601055807
ФН № 8710000100621893
ФД № 0000008499
ФП: 1273352239

